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Addendum # 1  

Tender Description: For the supply and installations of aluminum partitions and curtain for 

office renovation 

Tender Reference: ETH4154 

Dear Mr. /Ms.: Bidders:  

 This Addendum # 1 is issued to amend the tender as follows.  
 

 

S.No 
Bidders Question 

UNDP 
Response 

BOQ 
No 

Description Queries 

1 1 

Fabricate and fix aluminium 
door, covered with10mm 
thick plywood, fix approved 
quality lock. 

  
  
  

    D1 

What will be the thickness 
of the door? 
Whether it's a glazed door 
or flush door? 
What is the frame 
material & it's section 
details? 
Please provide Door 
hardware details. 

D1,D3 are designated for 
archive and store . 
We cannot specify lock 
brand. Indicate what you 
have quoted for. 
Aluminium section is usual 
50mm Wide. Specify wall 
thickness. Evaluation is on 
quality not price. 
  
  
  

    D3 

Please provide Door 
hardware details. 
Also clarify what type of 
door is this, 
because in drawing 
nothing is shown. 

2 2 

Full height (Floor to 
concrete ceiling height 
Partition) (Soundproof) 
(refer to attached 
drawing) 

  
  
  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

 

    WD1 

The Drawing says double 
solid panel. Please 
clarify what type of panel 
is this? 
Also provide the thickness 
and section 
details of aluminium 
frame for this 
partition. 

 WD1:WD2; WD3 are 
soundproof elements. 
Although we have given an 
indication of the thickness 
it is the responsibility of 
the contractors to supply 
and install soundproof 
partition. In other words, it 
is “turn key”. We expect 
certification of assurance 
  
  
  

    WD2 

The Drawing says double 
solid panel. Please 
clarify what type of panel 
is this? 
Also provide the thickness 
and section 
details of aluminium 
frame for this 
partition. 

    WD3 

In the drawing, for WD3, 
nothing is 
mentioned. Please clarify 
what type of 
panel is this? 
Also provide the thickness 
and section 
details of aluminium 
frame for this 
partition. 

   
  

    WD5 

Please provide the section 
details of 
aluminium stiffener (RHS) 
as shown in 
drawing. 

  WD5 is a long element. To 
have a straight surface you 
will have to brace. Fixing 
on the ground alone will 
not be sufficient. You can 
use aluminium RHS size 
(might be around 60*60*2) 
fixed to the ceiling. Exact 
size can be determined 
when you prepare shop 
drawings.  

 

 

 

 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

3 3 
Full height (Floor to 

concrete ceiling 
Partition) (Non Soundproof) 

Please clarify whether 
these non-sound 
proof partitions are glazed 
partition or solid 
partition. Also provide its 
panel details. 
What are the profile 
section details. 

 

4 4 Curtain 
Please provide the make 
and Shade of the 
curtain. 

 Curtain: I think the 
description and movie is 
sufficient. We can not 
recommend brand (make) 

 

Each Bidder shall consider this information given in this Addendum to prepare their bids.  

Best Regards,  
Procurement Team  
UNDP Ethiopia CO   
 


